Jeff Brown BA Dip TP MRTPI
Head of Development Control Service
The Council House

’ North Warwickshire South Street

Borough Council Atherstone
Warwickshire
CV9 1DE
Mr J Warrington
WSP Global Inc
8 First Street
Manchester
M15 4RP
Date : 12t February 2021
Dear James

Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations 2017 — Scoping Opinion
Land North East of Junction 10 M42. Dordon

| refer to my letter of 23 December 2020.

I have received no further responses and thus | can confirm that that letter does constitute the
Council’s Scoping Opinion under Part 4 Regulation 15 of the 2017 Environmental Impact
Assessment Regulations 2017.

Yours faithfully

Jeff Brown
Head of Development Control

Chief Executive: Steve Maxey BA (Hons) Dip LG Solicitor To see our privacy notice go to:
www.northwarks.gov.uk/privacy



